ACTION: Final DATE: 12/18/2017 10:36 AM

Oh = Department of
10 Job and Family Services

John R. Kasich, Governor
Cynthia C. Dungey, Dirccior

TO: Mark Hamlin, Director of Regulatory Policy, CSI Office

FROM: Christine Dobrovich, Bureau Chief .
Office of Families and Children C/ h

RE: CSIReview: Indian Child Welfare Act Regulations (OAC 5101:2-53-02 through 5101:2-53-
09)

OAC rule 5101:2-53-02, "General provisions of the Indian Child Welfare Act (ICWA)"

OAC rule 5101:2-53-03, "Determination of Indian status, tribal eligibility and membership”

OAC rule 5101:2-53-04, "Indian Child Welfare Act (ICWA) notice requirements”

OAC rule 5101:2-53-05, "Voluntary agreement for temporary custody of Indian child"

OAC rule 5101:2-53-06, "Emergency removal and involuntary custody of Indian children"

OAC rule 5101:2-53-07, "Permanent surrender or parental consent to adoptive placement of Indian
children”

OAC rule 5101:2-53-08, "Placement preference of Indian children"

OAC rule 5101:2-53-09, "Procedures for the transfer of Indian children to a tribal court, a tribal Title
IV-E agency, or an Indian tribe with a Title IV-E agreement"

DATE: October 11,2017
Thank you for your recent review of the referenced OAC rules. Based upon your recommendation for

no changes to the rule, the Office of Families and Children will proceed with the formal filing of this
rule package with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review (JCARR).

print date: 07/16/2025 12:02 PM
AMR p(179328) pa(318335) d: (694400)

30 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215
jfs.ohio.gov

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider



